Switzer, Cory (SD)

From: Glen Weisbrod [gweisbrod@envirotec.ca]

Sent: August-17-16 12:40 PM

To: Switzer, Cory (SD)

Subject: File No. 4320.00 - GFL 1090 Kenaston BLVD, Winnipeg updated 17Aug16
Attachments: Response to Inspection May 25 2016.pdf

Good morning Cory:
Further to my earlier correspondence, please find attached a letter dated 27 May 2016 entitled “Amendment to 69 HW
RR License for GFL Environmental Inc., Winnipeg Location.”
The current application revision GFL is seeking is to direct discharge its treated effluent from the effluent storage tank
within its Water Treatment Building to the City of Winnipeg Municipal system. Currently, GFL is trucking the effluent
from the effluent tank in the Water Treatment Building to the City of Winnipeg Municipal System. This change will save
GFL trucking cost in delivering the treated effluent to the Municipal Plant. GFL has attained price estimates from
certified contractors in Winnipeg to complete the installation of a sewer connection from the Winnipeg main line to the
GFL Water Treatment Building. Work will not commence on the sewer line construction until such time that we have
received approval from Manitoba Conservation for the direct discharge of treated effluent.
The letter attached contains the following information:

e Process Treatment Descriptions

e Wastewater Sampling and Analysis

e Site layout and Wastewater Building Layout

e |llustrated Process Flow Diagram

e Layout and Elevation Drawings

e (Cetco CE400 System Operation Manual

e City of Winnipeg letter dated 26 February 2016 — Results of Analysis

Please let me know if you require any further information regarding this minor amendment change.

Thanks and have a great day.
glen

Glen J. Weisbrod P. Eng.
Manager | Environmental Sciences & Remediation Services

Envirotec Services Incorporated

P.0O. Box 25055, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7K 8B7
100 Cory Road, East Cory Industrial Park, RM of Corman Park, Saskatchewan
Tel. (306) 244-9500

P.0. Box 27063, Regina, Saskatchewan S4R 0J0
2B Industrial Drive, Great Plains Industrial Park, Emerald Park, Saskatchewan
Tel. (306) 721-9500

Toll-Free: 1-877-244-9500 www.envirotec.ca

From: Glen Weisbrod
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 10:44 AM



To: 'Cory.Switzer@gov.mb.ca'
Subject: Client File No. 4320.00 - Response to Inspection at GFL 1090 Kenaston BLVD, Winnipeg on May 10, 2016

Good morning Cory:

In response to your email below, | have been tasked with taking over the permit application and correspondence with
Manitoba Conservation for the connection to the City of Winnipeg sewer system.

Currently GFL is treating incoming waste waters using a water treatment system and following treatment, storing the
treated effluent in a tank prior to transportation to a City of Winnipeg Municipal Water Treatment Plant. Our proposed
change/ revision would be to install a direct connection that would permit GFL to direct discharge from the treated
effluent storage tank to the Municipal system.

| am not sure what correspondence you have been provided from GFL regarding this permit update, so | will be
providing information that | have been given. If additional information is required, please let me know and | will strive
to complete the application process this week.

Thanks in advance.
glen

Glen J. Weisbrod P. Eng.
Manager | Environmental Sciences & Remediation Services

Envirotec Services Incorporated

P.0. Box 25055, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan S7K 8B7
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

From: Switzer, Cory (SD) [mailto:Cory.Switzer@gov.mb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Nola Ruhl

Subject: FW: Client File No. 4320.00 - Response to Inspection at GFL 1090 Kenaston BLVD, Winnipeg on May 10, 2016

Good Morning,
| have been assigned the review and response for your licence.

| am just wishing to clarify what the alteration you are seeking currently is the inclusion of the wastewater treatment
system into your licence, and the official name change to the document.

It appears from the document of June 2, 2016, that you are also considering:
a) installing a connection to the City of Winnipeg sewer, but at this time, it has not been finalized that you wish to
proceed; and



b) installing a sludge treatment facility (either bins or a pad system), but it has not been finalized either.

Both a) and b) above would be considered minor alterations to your licence, as they would not significantly alter the
potential environmental emissions from the Development. Please submit additional information regarding the design,
potential emissions and activities if you wish to proceed with these alterations.

Regards,

&ar17 Switzer, F.,‘Eng.

Manitoba Sustainable Development
Environmental Approvals

160 -123 Main St.

Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

Phone: (204) 250-7645

Fax: (204) 945-5229

In the event of an Environmental Emergency please call the 24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line at 204-944-
4888

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this transmission is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, disclosure and use of, or reliance on, the contents of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and permanently delete the original message,
attachments and all copies.

From: Nola Ruhl [mailto:nruhl@gflenv.com]

Sent: May-27-16 2:49 PM

To: Braun, Tracey (CWS)

Cc: Jason Henkel; Norm Klippenstein; John Powell; Nola Ruhl; Bridges, Sonja (CWS); Joy Grahek

Subject: Client File No. 4320.00 - Response to Inspection at GFL 1090 Kenaston BLVD, Winnipeg on May 10, 2016

Please see the attach response to an inspection at our Winnipeg facility on May 10, 2016.

Nola Ruhl
Compliance Manager
GFL Environmental

Tel: (780) 485-5000

Fax: (780) 485-5001

Cell: (780) 984-1404

Email: nruhl@gflenv.com
Web: http://www.gflenv.com

environmental



Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender and erase this E-mail message immediately.



